
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: June 18, 2020 1:11 PM
To: Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC); Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Remarks

Attached.
Not perfect... but good enough...
Seems way way too long.
Probably about 8 mins

INAN Min
Opening Statem...

Also – is it only Miller there with her? I thought Bennett and Vandal were supposed to be there as well.

James Fitz-Morris
Directeur des communications / Director of Communications
Cabinet de la ministre des Services publics et de l’Approvisionnement / Office of the Minister of Public Services and Procurement
james.fitz-morris@canada.ca 
Cell : 613-698-2387
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